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1. Boyd's Store. A six bay brick, pre-Civil War house built in five row bond on a stone 
foundation. There are 2 inside end chimneys and a 3rd one about the middle of the ridge. 
The gable roof is slate. The house was built in two sections. The 3 bay east section of 
the front facade appears to be an independently built 3 bay house with a central door and 
inside end chimney. A window on the ground floor of the west gable end was a door K as 
was a window in the rear facade of this section.

2. Jesse Brillhart House. The back section of the house was originally a 3 bay log , 2 
story house built in 18$1. The main frame section of the house was built at a later date. 
The chimney in ths log section which served as the cooking area is built of stone half way 
up and then brick coped. The house is a pleasant blend of two construction periods and 
styles.

3. The Henson House, 
enlarged.

ij. The Gardner House. 
window dormers.

A $ bay, 2 story, gable roofed frame house. The house has been

2 story, 2 bay, cubical house with a hipped roof and coupled

6. Jesse Brillhart Store. This building was built as a store ca. 18£2 and fulfills' today 
the same function. Of log construction, it is covered on three sides with unplaned weather- 
boarding that could well be original. 'A'he front facade is covered with novelty siding. A 
two story rectargular building, the gable with decorative bead on the barge board, faces 
the street with the double door entrance as the middle of three bays. The three bay shed 
roofed entrance porch with square chamfered posts, was added ca. 1900. An old postcard 
picture of the building does not show it. The entrance consists of double doors, each 
having a small wood bottom panel and a large top panel of glass. These large glassed 
openings can be protected by board and batten shutters that slide into wooden runners on 
the outside of the doors. The doors open inward so that when they are closed and locked, 
it is impossible to remove the shutters to break the glass. Inside, a large wooden bar 
with iron backing and handle fits across the doors. Above the doors is a four paned 
transom. The front windows are 2/2 double sash. Others are 6/6 double sash which. are the 
original. The fenestration is of short lintel construction with a bead and moded backhand. 
The ground floor windows also have board and batten shutters. The front window shutters are 
of double thickness. Closed, they are vertical board and batten, but when open, the boards 
are set diagonally. An iron bar hangs from one window jamb that is placed across the 
closed shutters. A large bolt is then passed through the shutter and the other window jaiab 
and is secured on the inside. The west side door has a multi -paned window at the top and 
when closed is secured by the same type of sliding board and batten shutter as the front 
entrance doors. The side door is of double thickness construction and has two bottom panels 
below the glass on the outside but is of board and batten construction on the inside. The 
large box lock on this door has an attractive recessed panel for the keyhole. A large, 
decorative Victorian thumb latch lock secures the front entrance doors that are hung on 
decorative hinges. Wot enough could be said in praise of the- locks, bars, shutters, etc. 
that secure these windows and doors. T he first floor interior of the store has been 
altered somewhat to meet the changing needs of a commercial establishment. It is and was 
just one large room. The old counters were removed and new ones installed." One of the 
old counters is stored on the second floor and another is in the barn behind the store. 
The old counters are of vertical beaded board(about 6") construction with two large ly thick
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tongue and groove joined pine boards for counter tops. These attractive counters are in 
very good condition. There were three counters in the ground floor room and one upstairs* 
The three downstairs were placed in a *U rf . Behind tha counters were rows of wall shelves, 
some of which are still here, that displayed the goods and produce. Across the rear of the 
store is a platform area on one end of which is an office of plain vertical board construct­ 
ion and a sliding paned-glass window. In the front of the store was a large pigeon hole 
desk, now stored in the barn. This area was the Bunker Hill Post Office until a new post- 
office building was built next door. Some of the flooring has been replaced which is to be 
expected with the hard use of a store area. There is both an interior and exterior stair 
access to the second floor,, The interior access is in the WE corner and consists ofa wide, 
worn enclosed winder stairs. The first floor enclosure is constructed of beaded boards 
but that on the second floor is of rough upplaned boards. The two vertical-panel doors 
has a tortoise shell knob. This access is blocked so the exterior stair must be used. 
The second floor has three rooms that are partitioned with plain 8" board walls (no bead). 
One large room is in the front and two snail rooms are across the back. *'hese have beaded 
board and bevelled batten doors with tortoise shell knobs on box locks. One reads, 
"Patented May 5, 1863" and "June ?, 18_". The other lock reads "D.M. & Co. New Haven" (no 
dates). They are alike and are probably the obverse and reverse of the same lock. The 
window sashes are 6/6 double sash and are made with square pegs at the muntins and the 
beaded facings have a backhand molding of a fillet and ovolo* 'i'he floors are 10* tongue and 
groove pine. Access to the attic is in the SE room and is a straight flight open riser stairs 
with a beaded stringer and no railing, ^he pegged rafter poles are certainly the original 
and the squarish brick chimney curves slightly to break the roof at the ridge. This chimney 
rises through the middle of the building and served stoves on the first and second floors. 
On the second floor the attic floor joists are exposed which adds a rustic air. The store 
has a heavy stone foundation with a shelf or platform made by extending the foundation wall 
inward. ivbst of the beams are hewn but a few still have some bark. The door is a large 
board and batten. This wonderful building more than qualifies for listing on ^he National 
Register of Historic Places on architectural value. The fact that it was originally built 
as a store, is still used as a store, and retains its floor plan, partitions, old stairs, 
security features, hardware, trim, floors, and nearly everything else would easily warrant 
such a listing. The Bunker Hill Store is in excellent condition. The garage is just behind,, 
A small building, it was constructec ca. 1920,ta house an early car which were much smaller 
than they are today. The gable roof has enclosed eaves. The windows are built in the lintel 
fashion with molded facings. The door is four-paneled and is a sliding door. The building is 
constructed of narrow rolled siding that is painted gold and brown. It is in good condition 
and has a neat appearance and is relatively unchanged. The small two story barn is construct­ 
ed of weatherboard. A large double door on runners is the main entrance in the gable end. 
Above this is a board and batten door with a 2/2 double sash window on either side. These 
2/2 windows ware in another shop. The original windows in the barn were 6/6. A very nice 
arcaded bargeboard decorates the gable and is carried down the sides as an open cornice. 
On the ground floor are corn cribs. In the center open area are s tored many interesting 
items dating from the burn-of-the century. There are two cutter sleighs and a regular two 
seater dleigh. A fancy Sunday buggy is in very good condition. The second floor has grain 
bins on each side. These bins are constructed of large horizontal beaded boards and are in
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excellent condition., A pulley sustain with a large woodantfieel is suspended froia the 
rafters. r̂ his was used to lift and lower grain bags through a trap door. The floor is 
made of IV1 pine boards. Rafters are smooth round logs with a ridge pole. On the second 
floor are stored several things from the early days of the Bunker Hill Store, Among them 
are the pigeon hole desk that was used as the post office; the "loafer's" benches that 
were outside the store on the porch and one of the long wooden counters. The two flight 
open riser stair that leads to the second floor is of heavy construction with well worn 
treads. This wonderful building wasprobably constructed ca. i860 or before, and certainly 
qualifies for listing on The National Register.

8. Joel Ward Log House » The two story log house built ca. 1850 as a two story log house 
with one story ell with exterior stone chimney ca. 18?5- A west bay was added and the 
ell was then raised to two stories; behind the log house is an earlier log cabin which is 
a one and a half story log cabin covered with wide weatherboards. The east side of the 
building contains the main entrance which is composed of a one story, one bay shed roofed 
entrance porch, supported by two upright logs and a board and batten entrance door beside 
a small 6/6 double sash window.

9o Lamon House. A. four bay, two story frame house with central brick chimney on the 
gable roof. The roof extends in the rear in "salt boxr| fashion. The house was constructed 
in at least two s ections as there is a break in the weatherboard ing between the first and 
second bays on the left side of t he front facade. This isprobably a remodeled pre-Civil 
War house.

10c North Music School. A four bay limestone two story building with a gable roof and 
measures approximately 1|2* wide x 2J4 1 deep. Except for a plain brick cornice, there is 
little exterior trim, -^t is a central hall plan with one room each side.

11. The blacksmith shop is a small 1 1/2 story, three bay/stone building. The entrance 
door to the basement room is in the rear of the building where it is at ground level. The 
main floor is divided into two rooms with an attic space. Access to the main floor from 
the basement is by a ladder through a trap door. There is a small firebox in the basement 
which was used mainly as the work area, ^he main floor has been divided into two rooms 
The larger room is served by the small firebox. This room has been paneled with najiow 
beaded boards laid horizontally. This building is in bad condition.

13. Lemon Log House. A two story log house three bays wide with gable roof. This 
house has been remodeled. Some of the logs have been exposed on the interior.

liu Samuel Cline House. This 2 story, gable roof house is "Ltt shaped, the front section 
being three bays by one bay and a three bay two story ell, which has a two tiered West 
Virginia recessed porch on one side, extends tc the rear. This very attractive house was 
built at the turn-of -the century.
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15>. The George Henson House is one and one half story bungalow. Has a double pile plan 
with a central rear hall and two rooms on the second floor. The house is constructed of 
stucco and has stick-style accents. Exposed decorated eaves highlight the roof line 
and triangular frame supports with pyramidal caps on the roof overhang at the gable ends. 
The house has the double gable front associated with bungalow houses and the stucco porch 
has the same decorator accents as the irain house. The house was constructed ca. 1920.

16. The Boyd House. A two story, gable to front, three bay rectangular building. It has 
many similarities to the Bunker Hill Store. The house was virtually "trimmed-out" in the 
late 19th century.

17. Bunker Hill Methodist Church. A very handsome brick Gothic Revival building built ca. 
1912 in six row common on a high stone foundation, the new Methodist Churches a cruciform 
plan. All fenestr&tion is Gothic arched and have corbelled arched brick surrounds. The 
tower is tucked in the recess made by the junction of the front (west) and south sections 
and has a pyramidal roof over round arched louvred belfry windows. The middle section is 
decorated by small bull's eye windows and brick dog tooth courses separate the different 
tower sections. The entrances have peaked tracery tr/%^oms over fine panelled doors. The 
outstanding feature of the church is the tracer3r windows. These large windows have three 
lozenge sections over three Gothic arched double sash windows under one large arched facing* 
They are magnificent. Those on the sides are further flanked by an additional 1/1 double 
sash arched window. Themes are in red circle glass and include Aladdin's lamp, Star of 
David, the crown and cross, sheaf of wheat, the ten commandments, the Alpha and Onega, and 
the anchor. Scenes are Christ knocking at the door and Christ as a shepherd. The memorial 
donor is etched in a red glass name plate at the bottom. Much of it is marbelized 
patterned glass in greens, ambers, violets, and blues. Seating is arranged in amphitheater 
fashion. The pews have foliated scrolled arm rests and Gothic arched paneled ends. Around 
the minister's station, which is furnished with Gothic pieces with a pierced quatrefoil 
motif, is an arcaded balustrade on small but full Corinthian columns. A large two story 
brick addition is on the rear of the church.

l8o The Parsonage. The house is a two story, gable roof building of frame construction in 
the late Victorian Gothic style. It is covered with aluminum siding and, in the process, 
lost .most of the H ginger bread" trim 0 In the entrance facade is the main entrance door and 
a large gabled bay window. '±'here is no gable decoration. xhe one story entrance porch 
extends across the front with four round columns and two like pilasters and a balustrade 
of square spindles. The flat porch roof also carries a balustrade in a more decorative 
Chinese Chippendale design. The roof is of patterned slate and one corbelled brick interior 
chimney sits on the ridge. On the north side is a coupled window. Windows are 2/2, 1/1 
double sash, and the bay has a multi-paned top sash/1. On the rear of the building was a 
large sun porch that has been enclosed and paneled for a den and utility area. The plan of 
the house is two rooms wide and two rooms deep with the entrance hall containing the main 
stairs in the front SW room. The open string stair goes to the second floor in two flights.
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Two round turned spindles are on each step. The newel post is a large turned one with a 
knob* The original doors are four panel. Some of these remain but others have been re­ 
placed with unpaneled plain doors, very unattractive. The parlor contains the only 
fireplace. It has a very attractive mantel with a pierced design on t he frieze. The 
interior trim is symmetrically molded with large corner blocks which have a pierced flower 
design, '^'hese projected above the doors but most were lowered as the ceiling was lowered. 
A picture of the house taken in 1899-1903 shows the gabled bay window and the small gable 
over the entrance bay. Both gables had a three section round arched window under a 
small open gablet. The entire entrance gable has been removed and the roof straightened. 
The three section window in the bay has been hidden with aluminum siding.

The Black Row of Bunker Hill

19o Mt. Tabl>r Baptist Church. A one story gable roof building of frame construction 
(novelty siding) painted white with green trim on a stone foundation. The west gable end 
is toward the street. The entrance consists of two ladder panel doors with a white porce­ 
lain knob. To the right of the entrance is the program window. The trim is of full 
lintel construction, plain with a cap molding and there are corner posts. The stairs are 
concrete* On the gable and down the sides of the Building is a plain box cornice and 
frieze board, which has a clipped rounded corner on the gable return. A date block is in 
the foundation of the front SW corner that reads: Mt. Tabor Regular Baptist Church 1888. 
The date stone reads Mt» Tabor but the program window reads Mt. Tabloro The church is three 
bays long* A three bay addition of novelty siding was added to the rear making it a total 
of six bays. The addition sits on concrete blocks, not a full foundation. A'he outstanding 
feature of the building is the Gothic stained glass windows. These are set using plain 
wooden spandrels into the regular straight topped window frame which has a small decorative 
cap mold. Each of the three windows on each side is a stained glass window in this manner. 
These windows are double sash, the bottom sash being a fill design of opaque colors of 
browns, greens, blues, and violets. The top Gothic arched window is divided into three 
sections with heavy wooden tracery. A vine motif is in the top two panels and the larger 
third panel contains a theme motif on a shield of a crown and cross, grapes, crossed keys, 
and others. This is a lovely building. All interior walls are fully wainscotted as is 
the ceiling with narrow beaded boards. The pews are of plain board construction with a 
small round cap mold on the back and top of the straight but gently sloping sides. The 
minister's station is a paneled Gothic Revival stand with chamfered edges. The floor is 
pine of four and five inch boards. The small graveyard is grown up with weeds.

20. and 21 0 are three bay houses with a gable roof and a small one bay, two story ell both 
built in 1918.

22. A two story, two bay house of stucco with a small two story ell in the rear built 1930,

23. A small modern one and a half story, three bay bungalow with two large coupled window 
dorners.
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21u A small two story, three bay log house. The small windows are 2/2 double sashc A small 
six panel casement window is in the north gable beside an interior corbelled brick chimney.

28» A two story, gable roof building in a restrained late Victorian Gothic style. The gable 
facade is the front of the building which is rectangular in shape and is two bays wide by 
three bays long. In the gavle is a diamond window. A large entrance porch curves around the 
house on three sides*

2.9 c New Presbyterian Church. This building was originally constructed in 185>1* but during the 
Civil War it was used as a stable and heavily damaged. The church takes its present style 
from the 18?° rebuilding which was quite extensive. The arch motif apparent through the 
round-headed windows and their triple header brick arch lintels, the outside header arch 
being in relief as a drip mold, would identify this as a Romanesque Revival building, some­ 
time also called the "Round Style* 11 The building is constructed of brick laidin five row 
common bond on a stone foundation. The three bay sides of the building are highlighted by 
the arched 1/1 double sash windows which have a colored glass border in each sash. A plain 
cornice extends along the sides. In 197k, the rear addition was built extending the sides 
(or length) only an additional bay (to four bays). The addition is a two story one with a 
window on both the first and second floors. The roof was simply extended to cover. The 
entrance is in the east gable facade which also has a plain cornice with short returns. The 
main feature here is the tower pavillion that was a^ded ca 0 1900 to house the bell donated 
by Mr. Brown keFevrec The tower was constructed to blend with the earlier style of the 
church but Gothic designs were experiencing a rebirth at this time so it is not surprising 
that along with Romanesque features, some Gothic features are also present. Again, there 
are round-headed windows but with plain 1/1 double sashes. The triple arch has been duplicated 
over the windows and main entrance. The corners have brick pilasters. The entrance consists 
of two, two-panel doors with bolection molding. A fanlight is above the entrance. Onthe 
second level is a three-section arched opening containing three double sash 1/1 plain windows 
with brick facings. One of these sashes has frosted glass and another has amber0 They were 
all probably tinted or treated originally in some way. Now, the rest are simply of plain, 
clear glass. A dog-tooth brick course marks the second floor line around the tower. Above 
this in the tower gavle is a round window with a header arch. On top of the tower roof rests 
the shingled base with splayed eaves that supports the belfry. The open square belfry has 
two arched openings on each side with a pierced railing. A scalloped cornice highlights the 
small hip roof of the belfry upon which rests a smaller hipped roof area with recttangular 
openings all crowded by a sawn wood .finial. The entire building has a black shingle roof»

30. John Harley Miller House is a two story gable roofed building with a one s tory rear ell<, 
It is frame construction of novelty siding. The one story ell is constructed of weatherboard 
and has a mixture of windows like the main house, built 1880 C

31 6 The Hona E. Grant ham House is a two story frame house with novelty siding and a hip roof 
of patterned slate. The two small brick chimneys rest just outside the hips* The front is 
three bays wide with a Victorian entrance porch of four turned posts that extends not quite 
across the house* A small two bay, one story addition is on the east side of the building* 
It was built in i860*
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32. Old Methodist Church. This particular type of rectangular church building with its 
typical fenestration has long been established as a true classic in American Greek 
Revival architecture* The entrance is in the two bay east gable end which is constructed 
of brick laid in Flemnish bond and three bays of coupled h/k double sash windows high­ 
lighted the sides of the building which is bui.lt in five row common bond. The two bay 
rear gable wall has two 6/6 double sash windows with brick flat arches. Only the front 
and rear facades have not been altered, The building sits on a stone foundation. The 
cornice on the gavle is heavy and plain with short returns in the classic style. A 
lovely brick dental cornice extends along the sides. The church was abandoned in 1912 
and used as a school for a number of years and then turned into a gymnasium. 

7. Originally built as a storage shed, the building has been so laoJernized that it no 
longer has its identify;on the front facade but still has its identy on the other 
three therefore it is complementary to the district.

The Banker Hill Historical District includes the older section of the village and Black
Row. A few houses extend on the south side of the village built ca. 1930. A used car 
lot is on the northwest corner of Route 11 and %nnymeade %ad. whatever historical 
buildings existed here have been derooliahed. The historic riorgan ^hapel is located
at some dlst ,nce from the village on the west side of the Pa, Railroad which Is used 
as a bound ry line.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Bunker Hill is significant for its Civil War history, log buildings and black row. It is 
a rural village which just never developed though several attempts were made. It is located 
on U.S. Route 11, the early old wagon road to Winchester, Va. At the crossroads of the old 
South Branch Road which ran from the Frederick County line to Smithfield -(Hiddleway in 
Jefferson Co.). 'A further seemly advantage for development was the fact that it was located 
on Mill Creek -amidst Berkeley County's most heavily populated mill area. Within a mile, 
for many years, were six mills. Most of the land here belonged to Gen. Ells ha Boyd. ^or 
some 20 years (1820 to i&il) here General Boyd had his own industrial village-two mills, 
brick plant, cooper shop and in the 1830s he built a large brick building which was used as 
store,® This architecturally outstanding building is the only one of his buildings which 
remains today. The east end of the district was developed by Joel Ward who owned the next 
mill east of Gen. Boyd's mills. In 1831 Joel Ward sold 1/2 acre to William Cleveland and 
Jacob %ers for flO.OO. Here the first store of the town was built. It was purchased in 

byJJharles S» North who taught music. The building became known as the North Music
Ward built a log cabin and house.® After his death in the 1850s this, along 

with other lots, were" sold. Gen. Boyd deeded a lot to the Methodists along ^unnyraeade Road 
to erect a meeting house in 1839* Kfter his death in 18U1 the Edgewood house and mill lot 
went to son, John Boyd, who made an attempt to develop a town. He sold off a few lots. 
Two outstanding buildings-the Jessie Brillhart store and log house were erected.^Dln 1851* 
he sold a lot to the Presbyterians to erect a church and a lot for a school which is no 
longer standing. After the Civil War John Boyd lost Edgewood Manor plantation* On April 
1, i860, Charles J. Faulkner sold ?8 acres to Christian F. Laise. This was the part of the 
Edgewood land which lay on the east side of Route 11. Laise divided part of this land into 
lots. Laise had given a Deed of Trust on the land to Faulkner;by 1889 both were dead. A 
suit was brought in Chancery and most of the lots were resold to pay the debt. The 9 most 
eastern lots had been sold off to the black^people. On the two most southern lots there 
had been e stablished a cemetery and churchl*Even this was resold at a cost of $125.00 to 
the black Mt. Tabor Congregation Trustees. They had originally fead purchased the lots for 
$12^.00 from Christian Laise in 1883. This Black Street or Row is the best representation 
of the freed colored people in Berkeley County. This street was developed by the freed black 
man. A log house was built on each lot. Oily one of these remains today.&She row is still 
owned by black people and the church is an active church. Bunker Hill basically served a 
rural coramunity-the area in the southeastern end of Berkeley Co. with 3 stores (the Brillhart 
store in operation!? and h churches - Methodist, Presbyterian and Episcopal (the Morgan Chapel 
is near the western edge of the town) and the black church. It had a white school and a 
black school which has been turned into a house and is near the northeastern district line, 

of the most important historical facts of the village is the paric-^t played in the Civil 
' % of its mos>k k13^0^0 buildings are the Old Methodist ChurJr^tnd the Presbyterian 

Church.wThe Presbyterian Church was almost destroyed during the War with virtually just a 
shell of a building left. The Old Methodist Church building had many uses during the War.
A copy of letter sent to the U. S, Government in 1869 asking for sioney to repair the Ghurch 
shows a verification of the great involvement of the i-iethoaxs-g Church building onr* R»«i-«'«»
Hill in the Civil War.

Bunker
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Rinker Hill is significant for its Civil War history, log buildings and black row* Xt is 
a rural village which just never developed though several attempts were made. It is located 
on U.S. Route 11, the early old wagon road to Winchester, Va* At the crossroads of the old 
South Branch Road which ran from the Frederick County line to Smithfield -(Middleway in 
Jefferson Co.). A further seemly advantage for development was the fact that it was located 
on Mill Creek "amidst Berkeley County's most heavily populated mill area* Within a mile, 
for many years, were six millsc Most of the land here belonged to Gen. Elisha Boyd. $or 
some 20 years (1820 to 181^1) here General Boyd had his own industrial village-two mills, 
brick plant, cooper shop and in the 1830s he built a large brick building which was used as 
store. This architecturally outstanding building is the only one of his buildings which 
remains today  The east end of the district was developed by Joel ward who owned the next 
mill east of Gen. Boyd's mills. In 1831 Joel Ward sold 1/2 acre to William Cleveland and 
Jacob Myers for $10*00. Here the first store of the town was built. It w as purchased in 
181^6 by Charles So North who taught music. The building became known as the North Music 
School. Joel Ward built a log cabin and house. After his death in the I85>0s this, along 
with other lots, were sold. Gen. Boyd deeded a lot to the Methodists along ^unnymeade Road I 
to erect a meeting house in 1839. Jfcfter his death in iSUl the ^dgewood house and mill lot 
went to son, John Boyd, who made an attempt to develop a town. He sold off a few Iots 0 
Two outstanding buildings-the Jessie Brillhart store and log house were erected. In l8£li 
he sold a lot to the Presbyterians to erect a church and a lot for a school which is no 
longer standing. After the Civil War John Boyd lost Edgewood Manor plantation* On April 
1, i860, Charles J. Faulkner sold ?8 acres to Christian F. Laise, This was the part of the 
Bdgewood land which lay on the east side of Route 11* Laise divided part o f this land into 
lots. Laise had given a Deed of Trust on the land to Failknerjby 1889 both were dead. A 
suit was brought in Chancery and most of the lots were resold to pay the debt. The 9 most 
eastern lots had been sold off to the black people* On the two most southern lots there 
had been e stablished a cemetery and church. Even this was resold at a cost of $1250 00 to 
the black Mt. Tabor Congregation Trustees. They had originally had purchased the lots for 
S125.00 from Christian Laise in 1883. This Black Street or Row is the best representation 
of the freed colored people in Berkeley County. This street was developed by the fraed black 
man. A log house was built on each lot. Only one of these regains today. The row is still 
owned by black people and the church is an active church. Bunker Hill basically served a 
rural conmuinity-the area in the southeastern end of Berkeley Co« with 3 stores (the Brillhart 
store in operation^ arid h churches - Methodist, Presbyterian and Episcopal (the Morgan Chapel 
is near the western edge of the town) and the black church. It had a white school and a 
black school which has been turned into a house and is near the northeastern district Iine 0 
One of the most important historical facts of the village is the part it played in the Civil 
War. Two of its most historic buildings are the Old Methodist Church and the Presbyterian 
Church. The Presbyterian Church was almost destroyed during the War with virtually just a 
shell of a building left. The Old Methodist Church building had many uses during the War.
A copy of letter sent to the U. S 0 Government in 1869 asking for money to repair the ^hurch 
shows a verification of the great involvement 01 the wetnodis-fe Church building and Bunker
Hill in the Civil war.
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Boomtown Historic District

See color coded map.

Intrusions have been identified as those buildingw which do not conform to the archi­ 
tecture of t. he district. Buildings built in the last UO years which cary out architect­ 
ural style and add to the rhythm of the area.

Seceral sections of the district are basically unspoiled. The largest intrustion is 
located on the west of the 500 and 600 blocks of Winchester Avenue. 4 shopping center 
was established about I960. In more recent years the bakery company has destroyed several 
buildings between the shopping center and the bakery and is now using the area for parking,

The northeast corner of Wilson and Winchester Ave. is occupied by a modern gas station. 
A Dairy Queen is in the 800 block and a 7-11 Store is in the 900 block.

In the 600 block of West Stephen St. is i| one story cinder block buildings (with posts) 
and brick facing.

The i|00 block of Winchester Ave., west side, has 2 fair size commercial buildings which 
do not conform. The building on the corner of John St. was an older building which 
become modernized to the point of losing all identity..

At tiie corner of King and Winchester Ave. is another modern gas station building.

Corner of King and Cnaries Sts. is an old building which suffered a major fire several 
years ago and has had several additions, etc.

Please note that street numbers in Martins burg do not conform to blocks but just happen 
any old way.


